Curriculum vitae

Dagmar Rychnovská

rychnovska@ihs.ac.at

Dagmar Rychnovská is a political scientist specializing in security studies. In her work, she explores emerging security controversies in research and innovation governance, while drawing on security studies and science and technology studies. Her broader research interests include international relations, international political sociology, science-security relations, the politics of expertise, and biological weapons. Her research has been published in Security Dialogue, Geoforum, and beyond.

EDUCATION

2016	Ph.D. in International Relations, Charles University, Prague
	Thesis: The Politics of Bio(in)security: science, experts and the dilemma of dual use
2012	MA. in Comparative and International Studies, ETH Zurich and University of Zurich
2010	LL.M. in Law and Politics of International Security, VU University Amsterdam
2009	Bc. in International Studies – Diplomacy, University of Economics Prague

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2018 –	Marie Skłodowska-Curie Fellow, Institute for Advanced Studies, Vienna
2015 – 2018	Lecturer, Metropolitan University Prague
2012 – 2018	External lecturer, Charles University, Prague
2012 – 2013	Assistant, Centre for Doctoral Studies, Charles University, Prague
2010 – 2012	Research assistant, Center for Comparative and International Studies, ETH Zurich

VISITING FELLOWSHIPS

April-May/2014	University of Ottawa, School of Political Studies
----------------	---

March, July/2014 Beijing University, School of Government

Oct-Dec/2013 University of St. Andrews, School of International Relations

RESEARCH PROJECTS

2018 – 2020	main researcher, SECCON (Marie Skłodowska-Curie Fellowship)
2012 – 2014	main researcher, Macrosecuritization and the diffusion of securitization at the international level (Grant Agency of the Charles University)
2014 – 2016	research participant, Liberalism between Europe and China (FP7-PCRD)

AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

2015 Golden course teaching award (Charles University)

2009 VU Fellowship (VU University Amsterdam)

2009 Excellent Student Paper 2009 (University of Economics Prague)

ACADEMIC SERVICE AND PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

• Member of International Studies Association (ISA) and European International Studies Association (EISA).

- Manuscript reviewer for academic journals (Security Dialogue, Journal of International Relations and Development, Critical Studies on Security etc.).
- Thesis supervisor and reviewer (BA and MA level).

COMMUNITY SERVICE

- Member of the National Assembly of Junák Czech Scouting (since 2017).
- Lecturer at educational courses for scout leaders.

LANGUAGES

• English: fluent

• German: communicative

Czech: native

PUBLICATIONS

Peer-reviewed academic articles

Rychnovská, Dagmar, Maya Pasgaard and Trine Villumsen Berling (2017), 'Science and security expertise: authority, subjectivity, knowledge', Geoforum, 84: 327-331.

Rychnovská, Dagmar (2017), 'Bio(in)security, scientific expertise, and the politics of post-disarmament in the biological weapons regime', Geoforum, 84: 378-388.

Rychnovská, Dagmar (2016) 'Governing dual-use knowledge: from the politics of responsible science to the ethicalization of security', Security Dialogue, 47 (4): 310-328.

Daniel, Jan and Dagmar Rychnovská (2015) 'O mapách, moci a marginalizaci aneb O smyslu mezinárodní politické sociologie v českém výzkumu zahraniční a bezpečnostní politiky [On maps, power, and marginalization and on the meaning of International Political Sociology in the Czech research on foreign and security politics]', Mezinárodní vztahy, 50 (4): 58-66.

Daniel, Jan and Dagmar Rychnovská (2015) 'Mezinárodní politická sociologie: výzkum praxe bezpečnosti [International Political Sociology: Researching the Practice of Security]', Mezinárodní vztahy, 50 (1): 26-45.

Rychnovská, Dagmar (2015) 'Transnational Threats and Reformulating Security in the UN', Central European Journal of International and Security Studies, 9 (2): 108-127.

- Rychnovská, Dagmar (2014) 'Securitization and the power of threat framing, *Perspectives*, 22 (2): 9-32.
- Zakopalová, Dagmar (2011) 'Towards Cosmopolitan Security Politics? Analysis of Public Discourse on Neutrality in Austria and Ireland', *Perspectives*, 19 (1): 49-72.
- Zakopalová, Dagmar (2011) 'Effect of Regionalization on the Allocation of Third-Party Peace Operations', Obrana a strategie, 11 (1): 32-52.

Other articles and policy papers

- Benová, Adriana and Dagmar Rychnovská (2016) 'Garážová věda v éře boje proti terorismu [Garage science in the age of war on terror]', Mezinárodní politika, 16.04.2016.
- Rychnovská, Dagmar and Jan Daniel (2015) 'United Nations Peacekeeping: Trends and Challenges', Deutsch Security Square, Charles University in Prague.
- Dagmar Rychnovská (2015) 'Disarmament Politics in the Age of Emerging (Bio)technologies: What Next?', Deutsch Security Square, Charles University in Prague.
- Daniel, Jan and Dagmar Rychnovská (2015) 'Ahmet Üzümcü: OPCW to Remain a Security Organization [interview]', Mezinárodní politika, 26.02.2015.

TEACHING

Charles University

- Traditional and Critical Concepts in Security Studies (MA): WS + SS 2016/17, WS + SS 2017/18
- Crisis Games (MA): SS 2014/15, SS 2015/16, SS 2016/17, SS 2017/18
- Researching International Politics: Qualitative Methods (MA): SS 2015/16, SS 2016/17
- Research Methods in Critical Security Studies (MA): SS 2015/16, SS 2016/17
- Methodological pre-seminar I and II (BA, in Czech): WS + SS 2014/15, WS + SS 2015/16
- Contemporary Approaches to Critical Security Studies (MA): WS 2012/13, WS 2014/15, WS 2015/16

Metropolitan University Prague

- Research methods in International Relations (MA, in Czech): WS 2015/16, WS 2016/17, WS 2017/18
- Science, technology, and war (BA): SS 2015/16
- Regional security organizations (BA, in Czech): SS 2015/16, SS 2016/17
- Internal security of the EU (BA): WS 2016/17, WS 2017/18
- Sociology of technology (BA, in Czech): SS 2016/17
- European Union security (BA, in Czech): SS 2016/17